



DAFNE is a registered **Architect** in Italy since 2014 and a **PhD in Valuation and Economic Assessment for Spatial Planning** (Doctoral School in Environment and Territory - Department of Science, Planning and Policy Planning of the Polytechnic of Turin, Italy).

Since 2011 she has worked with the firm DAS ARCHITETTI on many **projects of interior architecture and design for residential and retail spaces**. She participates in the implementation and management of projects.

She also has worked as a researcher at the POLYTECHNIC OF TURIN, being part of various working groups interested in **architecture, urban and regional planning** with multidisciplinary approaches. Her research activities are oriented in the field of **landscape management and spatial planning and evaluation**.

Areas of interest:

Interior Architecture and Interior Design, Spatial Planning, Multi-criteria Decision Support Systems.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **From February 2017, Turin-Italy**
Associate Architect at Studio DAS Architetti, Architecture and Interior Design
- **November 2016 – January 2017, New York – USA**
Internship at Space4Architecture, Interior Architecture and Design
- **September 2011 – October 2016, Turin-Italy**
Project Architect at Studio DAS Architetti, Architecture and Interior Design
- **From 2012, Turin-Italy**
Research in Spatial and Urban Planning at Polytechnic of Turin - Interuniversity Department of Regional and Urban Studies and Planning (DIST)
Research topics: Spatial and Landscape Planning and Evaluation; Decision science for Spatial and Urban Planning; Multi-Criteria Decision Support System (MC-DSS); Analytic Network Process Technique (ANP); Urban Design Methods and Practices; Urban Resilience; Ecosystem Services Mapping and Evaluation; Landscape Management; Water Management and Planning.
- **From 2012, Turin-Italy**
Supplementary teaching activities at Polytechnic of Turin, Interuniversity Department of Regional and Urban Studies and Planning (DIST)
 - 2014-2015/2013-2014/2012-2013, Polytechnic of Turin, **Atelier “Urban project”** (coordinated by A.Voghera).
 - 2014, **Co-supervisor in urban project master thesis “Volpiano. New form of housing”**. Main supervisor: A. Voghera. Candidates: Patricia Arrinda Sarmiento e Julio Cesar Romeno Merino.
- **October-December 2010, Turin-Italy**
Draftsperson at Carlotta Pesce, Architecture and interior Design
Several projects of housing and interior and furniture design.
- **February-March 2009, Turin-Italy**
Draftsperson at Studio Ambiente2000, Architecture and Landscape Design

EDUCATION

- January 2012-April 2015** **PhD in Environment & Territory**
Polytechnic of Turin (Italy) - Interuniversity Department of Regional and Urban Studies and Planning.
- September 2014** **PhD International Masterclass** “Territories in crisis. Architecture and Urbanism facing the institutional and economic changes”.
Interuniversity Department of Regional and Urban Studies and Planning, Polytechnic of Turin (Italy).

September 2008- July 2011	II Level Master Degree in Architecture Polytechnic of Turin (Italy). Score 110 cum laude.
September 2005- September 2009	I Level Bachelor Degree in Architecture Polytechnic of Turin (Italy) Score 110 cum laude.
September 2000- July 2005	High School Graduation Degree in Science Scientific High School A. Einstein, Turin (Italy)
September 2003- July 2004	High School Graduation Degree MCall – Donnally High School, Idaho (USA)

OTHER EDUCATION

June-July 2014	Visiting Scholar at EPFL – École Polytechnique Fédérale de Lausanne (Switzerland)
September 2013	Summer school “Real Estate Appraisal” Department of Civil, Architectural and Environmental Engineering, University of Padova (Italy).
June 2013	Summer School “Landscape. Tools and methods for territorial valorization” at Interuniversity Department of Regional and Urban Studies and Planning, Polytechnic of Turin (Italy) and Department of Agriculture, Forests, Nature and Energy, University of Tuscia. Porto Ercole (Italy).
September 2012	Course of specialization in “Spatial Multicriteria Analysis for Environmental Decision-Making” at Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of Trento (Italy).

ACADEMY & INSTITUTIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- **From 2015, Member of Resurbe Programm 2014-2016** – International Network for Urban Resilience.
- **From 2014, Member of CED-PPN** – European Documentation Centre on Nature Park Planning (member of IUCN – International Union for Conservation of Nature). Polytechnic of Turin (from 2001). *See more information at <http://www.cedppn.polito.it/>*
- **From 2014, Member of Board of Architects of Turin** (Italy).

AWARDS

- **Resurbe Award 2016** - granted by the international organization Recyclingthe City Network (RECNET) in the frame of the International Program on Urban Resilience (RESURBE). Angioletta Voghera & Dafne Regis, *The River Agreement. A case study of co-evolution for resilient communities and landscapes*, proceeding for Resurbe III Mexico - International Conference on Urban Resilience. Empowering Local Communities for Local Action, February 16th-20th, UNAM Mexico City.

LANGUAGES

Italian Mother tongue
English Proficiency

PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication skills	Good written and verbal communication skills. Able to manage multiple projects independently or in working group. Flexible person with a strong entrepreneurial mindset. Motivated, proactive and ambitious.
Managerial skills	Good organizational and managerial skills.
Job-related skills	Strong conceptual design and design development skills. Extensive knowledge of design, finishes, furniture, materials and manufacturers. Ability to draw (hand drawing and technical drawing) without digital device.
Computer skills	Application for office, design and processing of digital images and spatial data: Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Photoshop, AutoCad, 3dStudioMax, SketchUp, ArcGIS.

I authorize the processing of my personal data.